




Addendum No. 1  
Answers to Questions from Mandatory Pre-Bid Walk Through that took place on  

November 10, 2015 

Snow and Ice Removal Services 
at the Century City Site 

2725 West Hopkins Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
Department of Public Works Official Notice # 146-1-2015 

  
 

Q1: Will the Century City I building (see Map 3) be occupied and operational this winter? 
A1: Yes.  
 
Q2: How are prices to be submitted? 
A2: Follow instructions in the bid documents for O.N. 146-1-2015.  For a fair comparison between 
bidders, it is essential that each bidder use the quantities included on the Unit Prices form.  
 
Q3: Who held the previous snow removal contract? 
A3: Anderson Landscape and Maintenance, LLC 
 
Q4: How should the contractor handle trash and debris they may encounter on site? 
A4: It is the contractor’s responsibility to remove any obstructions (bottles, bags, trash, branches, 
debris, etc.) that will do damage to snow removal equipment.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to 
properly dispose of any trash or debris in the on-site dumpster available in the drive area north of 
Building 36.   
 
Q5: What if more than 10 salt applications are needed? 
A5: A contract amendment will be issued. 
 
Q6: Will the contractor be able to stage equipment and materials on the site? 
A6: Yes.  The RACM Project Manager will identify a location on-site. 
 
Q7: Who will be responsible for flagging corners and edges or plow areas? 
A7: The RACM Project Manager. 
 
Q8: Does the parking area at the rear of Building 65 (the seven story office tower) need to be plowed? 
A8: No.  The building is unoccupied.  Only the north-south drive shown on Map 2A needs to be plowed.   
 
Q9: How will the contractor access the site outside of business hours? 
A9: The RACM Project Manager will provide the contractor with gate keys. 
 
Q10: Where should snow in the alley between Building 36 (see Map 4) and the fence be pushed. 
A10: The contractor will need to use their best judgement.  Active pedestrian and overhead doors 
cannot be blocked.  Initially snow can be pushed to the north edge of the alley without damaging the 
fence.   The RACM Project Manager and the Contractor will agree to other snow removal options if the 
need arises. 
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 DATE:  11/11/2015  PRJ. #: 14765

CENTURY CITY INTERIOR
SNOW PLOW ROUTES - MAP 2A

 BY:  JWK

 SNOW PLOW ROUTE

CENTURY CITY SITE



UNIT PRICES (Revised 11/13/15) 
 
 
FOR:  Snow and Ice Removal Services 
 at the Century City Site 
 2725 W. Hopkins Street 
 Milwaukee, WI 
 
ALL BIDS MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED 
 
For furnishing all necessary supervision, labor, equipment and materials necessary and/or required to 
complete the snow and ice removal services work at the Century City in accordance with the bid 
documents and specifications  
 

BASE BID TOTAL SUM: 
 
Calculated BASE BID TOTAL based on the following formula: 
 
Base Bid= (unit price 1 x 47) + (unit cost 2 x 10) + (unit price 3 x 47) + (unit cost 4 x 10) 
 
 
(Bid in figures) $_________________________________________________________ 
 
(Bid in words)   $_________________________________________________________ 
 

UNIT PRICES: 
 
Each bidder shall provide on the bid proposal the following unit prices.  Unit prices are to be used in 
arriving at the base bid.  The unit prices will be used for the work required under the contract.  Unit prices 
will govern the amount paid to the contractor.  The unit prices will be used for additions to or deductions 
from work required under the contract.  
 
 
Unit Price No. 1:  
 
For furnishing all necessary labor, equipment and materials relative to snow and ice removal of one (1) 
inch of snow accumulation from 15,065 linear feet of sidewalk, bus stops, and interior roads (see Maps 1 
& 2A for reference) 
 
(Bid in figures) $________________________________________________ per inch 
 
 
(Bid in words)   $_________________________________________________ per inch 
 
 
 
Unit Price No. 2:  
 
For furnishing all necessary labor, equipment and materials necessary to apply one application of salt to 
10,065 linear feet of sidewalk and bus stops of the outside perimeter of the Century City site (see Map 1 
for reference) 
 
(Bid in figures) $________________________________________________ per application 
 
 
(Bid in words)   $_________________________________________________ per application 



Unit Price No. 3: 
 
For furnishing all necessary labor, equipment, and materials relative to snow and ice removal of one (1) 
inch of snow for 173,000 square feet of driveway, parking areas, overhead doors, and pedestrian 
entrances for Century City 1 and Building 36 property (see Maps 3 & 4 for reference) 

 
(Bid in figures) $________________________________________________ per inch  
 
 
(Bid in words)   $_________________________________________________ per inch 
 
 
 
Unit Price No. 4: 
 
For furnishing all necessary labor, equipment and materials necessary to apply on application of salt 
to 173,000 square feet of driveways, parking areas, overhead doors, and pedestrian entrances for 
the Century City 1 property and Building 36 property (see Maps 3 & 4 for reference) 
 
(Bid in figures) $________________________________________________ per application 
 
 
(Bid in words)   $_________________________________________________  per application 
 
 



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 #

5
7
3
8
7
                            O

P
E

N
E

D
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
1
2
 @

 1
1
:0

0
 a

.m
 C

S
T

S
n
o
w

 a
n
d
 Ic

e
 R

e
m

o
va

l S
e
rvic

e
s
 - C

e
n
tu

ry C
ity

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

G
E

N
T

: S
c
o
tt S

ta
n
g
e

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 N

O
: (4

1
4
) 2

8
6
-5

7
2
7

E
M

A
IL

:  S
S

T
A

N
G

@
M

IL
W

A
U

K
E

E
 G

O
V

A
e
tn

a
 M

o
vin

g
 a

n
d
 

S
o
tra

g
e

A
n
d
e
rs

o
n
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 

a
n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

*M
a
re

k
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 

L
L
C

* R
o
d
rig

u
e
z 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 C

o
. In

c
.

S
m

ith
s
to

n
ia

n
 M

a
te

ria
ls

 

L
L
C

Q
T

Y
A

m
o
u
n
t

A
m

o
u
n
t

A
m

o
u
n
t

A
m

o
u
n
t

A
m

o
u
n
t

B
a
s
e
 B

id
2
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
$
                    

2
0
,6

7
6
.5

0
$
                    

4
3
,0

0
2
.0

0
$
                    

4
4
,7

0
3
.3

0
$
                    

3
0
,3

0
2
.2

0
$
                    

U
n
it P

ric
e
 1

5
0
0
.0

0
$
                         

3
4
4
.5

0
$
                         

7
6
6
.0

0
$
                         

8
4
3
.9

0
$
                         

6
0
2
.6

0
$
                         

U
n
it P

ric
e
 2

6
4
5
.0

0
$
                         

4
4
8
.5

0
$
                         

7
0
0
.0

0
$
                         

5
0
4
.0

0
$
                         

1
9
8
.0

0
$
                         

* =
 L

o
c
a
l B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 E

n
te

rp
ris

e

A
 B

id
 fro

m
 A

lp
h
a
 a

n
d
 O

m
e
g
a
 C

o
n
s
u
ltin

g
 w

a
s
 re

c
e
ive

d
, b

u
t w

ith
d
ra

w
n
.

T
h
e
 c

o
n
tra

c
t s

h
a
ll b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 to

 th
e
 lo

w
e
s
t re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 b

id
d
e
r w

h
o
s
e
 b

id
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 w

ith
 th

e
 b

id
 s

p
e
c
ific

a
tio

n
s

B
a
s
e
 B

id
 T

o
ta

l S
u
m

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 C
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

o
n
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 o

f s
a
lt to

 1
0
,0

6
5
 

lin
e
a
r fe

e
t o

f s
id

e
w

a
lk

 

s
n
o
w

 a
n
d
 ic

e
 re

m
o
va

l o
f o

n
e
 (1

) 

in
c
h
 o

f s
n
o
w

 a
c
c
u
m

u
la

tio
n
 fro

m
 

1
5
,0

6
5
 lin

e
a
r fe

e
t o

f s
id

e
w

a
lk

D
e
s
c
rip

tio
n
 o

f ite
m

s


	ON 146 Addendum #1 Cover LTR
	ON 146 Snow  Ice Sign In Sheet
	11-10-15 ON146 Q&A
	14765 SNOW PLOW ROUTE-8.5 x 11_P
	ON 146 UNIT PRICES Revised - 111215
	57387 - Bid results - snow removal- cent city -USE  THIS ONE

